THE HOMES, INC. NEWSLETTER

AUGUST 2021

PAGE

THE HOMES BOARD MEETING AUGUST 16, 5:30 pm IN THE CLUBROOM THE MEETING WILL BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS

IF YOU HAVE A MATTER THAT YOU WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS WITH THE BOARD CONTACT THE MANAGER

THE HOMES IS HAVING A RAFFLE FOR A RUBBERMAID STORAGE SHED.

We have been fortunate enough to outgrow our pantry. We are replacing it with a larger pantry. Starting Monday, August 2nd you can buy a raffle ticket at the office for \$1. There is no limit on how many you can buy. The drawing will be Wednesday, August 18th at 4:00 pm on the deck of the clubroom and you MUST WEAR A MASK. Attendance is not necessary. The winner will be contacted and will have 48 hours to make contact with the office. If the winner doesn't contact the office, another drawing will take place on Friday,

August 20th at 4:00 pm. The dimensions of the shed are 32" wide x 72" tall x 25" deep. Employees, Board Members and their families are ineligible for the raffle.



INSIDE THIS ISSUE

Neighborhood Watch	2
Minutes	3
Events	5
COVID-19 Update	7
Calendar	10

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

THE HOMES INC	913-321-2471
AFTER HOURS MAINTENANCE	913-948-2211
QHFCU	913-342-3421
KCK POLICE DEPARTMENT	913-596-3000
KCK ANIMAL CONTROL	913-321-1445
POTHOLES	913-573-8307
CITY QUESTIONS & COMPLAINT	TS 311
BPU(Customer Service)	913-573-9190
BPU ELECTRIC (Lights/power line)	913-573-9522
BPU WATER	913-573-9622
KS GAS SERVICE	1-800-794-4780

NEWSLETTER TRIVIA

We want to encourage all residents to read the newsletter. You will find **10** questions within the newsletter. Write down your answers, along with your name and address. Bring the information to the office. At the monthly board meeting we will randomly choose an answer sheet and if all the answers are correct, that resident will receive \$30 off the next month's HOA fee.

1. What phone number do you call for wild animals?

FOLLOW US ON ...



AND



NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH NEWS

Meeting is cancelled, instead, join us at the drive thru "give away" at Night Out Against Crime August 3rd 5:00-7:00 pm. Located at the Armory 100 S 20th St, Kansas City, KS 66102

TriGlow LED Dusk-to-Dawn A19 Bulb, 9W (60W Equivalent) 800 Lumen, Non-Dimmable, Dusk-to-Dawn LED Bulbs

SAVE MONEY: 9 Watt bulbs replaces 60 Watt incandescent equivalent, saving you 85% in energy costs!

DUSK TO DAWN: These light bulbs feature automated built in dusk to dawn sensor that will automatically turn on and shut off based on whether or not there is daylight.

The Neighborhood Watch will come and install the light for you. **Cost is FREE**. Call the Bob 913-342-2660 for more information.

As of Friday, July 30th the Unified Government's Board of Commissioners highly recommends a six-week indoor mask mandate for both vaccinated and unvaccinated people. Kansas City, MO reinstated its indoor mask mandate for individuals who are at least 5 years old regardless of COVID-19 vaccination status — for the month of August.

Now that mask mandates have been lifted everyone is safe....right! NO! Only half of the population of the United States has received the vaccine. Not all people you see in public not wearing a face mask have been vaccinated. Unvaccinated people are still vulnerable to the virus and its rising variants. If you have made the personal decision not to be vaccinated, please take the same precautions you did last year. Wear a mask in public, social distance at least 6' from others and wash your hands frequently. Over 600 businesses in the KC Metro area have closed due to Covid 19. No one wants the restraints from last year happening again. Keep yourself and others safe.

^{2.} What free at home service is offered by Wyandotte County?

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THE HOMES, INC. July 19, 2021

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of The Homes, Inc. was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on July 19, 2021.

Present were: Frank Moss, Ray Olsen, Jerry DeMeyer and Ronald Bond, Board Members; Elizabeth Bothwell, Manager; Greg Goheen, attorney; and Karen Brokesh, Transcriber. Charles Sawyer was absent.

The meeting was closed to stockholders due to health concerns due to COVID-19.

Frank Moss moved to appoint Ronald Bond, 15/17 Summitcrest, to the board of director to fill the vacant position created by the resignation of Effie Barber. Seconded by Ray Olsen. Carried unanimously.

It was announced that the work order report for June 2021 has been posted.

Minutes of the regular meeting of June 21, 2021 and June 21, 2021, executive session had previously been distributed to all board members. Frank Moss moved to approve the minutes as submitted. Seconded by Ray Olsen. Carried unanimously.

Treasurer Olsen reported that he has reviewed the financial statement for the month of June, 2021 and found them to be in good order. Ray Olsen moved to approve the financial report. Seconded by Jerry DeMeyer. Carried unanimously.

There were no stockholder change requests approved by the manager.

The board reviewed the stockholder change request submitted by Cristian Navarro, 825 Roswell, to install an 11 x 16 deck. Work will be done by self.

The board reviewed the stockholder change request submitted by John Delameter, 16 Summitcrest, to remove bathtub and install a shower.

Jerry DeMeyer moved to approve the stockholder change requests. Seconded by Ray Olsen. Carried unanimously.

ADDRESS	TRANSFER FROM	TRANSFER TO
771 Manorcrest	Rafael Garcia Diaz	Miguel Valenzuela & Maricela Rojas
17 Viewcrest	Arturo Arroyo Rodriguez & Marlos	Arturo Arroyo Rodriguez
	Manzanares	
66 Viewcrest	Guadalupe Negrete & Rogelio	Guadalupe Negrete, Rogelio Hernandez &
	Hernandez	Candelario Negrete
860 Manorcrest	Gricelda Magana and Martha Arias Hall	Gricelda Magana

After being informed that the stock transfers were in order, it was moved by Jerry DeMeyer and seconded by Ray Olsen that the Corporation waive its option to purchase the shares of stock and approve transfer of same. Carried unanimously. The manager was reminded that all original signed stock certificates must be stored with the credit union if the stockholder has an outstanding loan.

Reports and Announcements: None.

3. How many units are for sale?

A vehicle was purchased for the maintenance crew. The truck has 130,000 miles and was purchased for \$12,500. Maintenance is happy with it so far.

Gravel will not be able to be used to surface an extra parking area behind 129 Viewcrest. Asphalt would be the next cheapest material to use. A rough estimate of the cost for a 100 foot by 40 foot section of asphalt is \$12,000. Next week, manager is meeting with the BPU Electric, Fire Department, Building Inspection, Planning Department, Planning Engineering and BPU Water to move forward with the project. No known utilities are in the area. Manager is also going to request a smaller parking area to be installed between 753-759 and 771-777 Manorcrest.

New Business to be Discussed:

Jose Rodriguez has been hired as a new maintenance technician. He speaks Spanish which will be a huge addition to the team.

Fire extinguisher and smoke alarm inspections will begin in August.

There are 12 porch roofs that are scheduled for replacement. Manager looked into installing A frame roofs but the cost would be almost twice as much which are no feasible.

A request has been made for the City to trim back the bushes located at the entrance all the way to Roswell Park. Two trees are being removed across the street from the office which will also increase visibility for drivers.

Comments from Directors and Attorney:

None.

Comments from Stockholders:

None.

No further business to come before the board the board adjourned into executive session.

JERRY DEMEYER SECRETARY

APPROVED:

FRANK MOSS PRESIDENT

Transcribed by Karen Brokesh

The winner of Newsletter Trivia was Sherry McCool

4. How many cooling stations are in Wyandotte County?

EVENTS

Please practice social distancing and where a mask if attending events

Recurring weekly on Sunday, Wednesday and Saturday - KCK Farmers Market

Web: <u>http://www.kckfarmersmarket.com/</u>. Two long-running organizations, the KCK Farmers' Market and the Rosedale Farmers Market, combined in 2020 to better serve their customers. Focusing on neighborhoods with low grocery access, the KCK Farmers Market works with Double Up Food Bucks to offer matching dollars for SNAP/EBT (formerly food stamps) so that for each benefit dollar that customers spend at the markets, they will receive an additional dollar's worth of healthy, local produce. "Healthy, affordable food is always essential to keeping our city healthy and thriving," said Stephanie Moore, KCKFM Board Chair. "KCK Farmers Market is committed to making good food available in our community." Rosedale Market, Opening Sunday, May 16, Sundays, 9 a.m.-1 p.m. (or sellout), 4020 Rainbow Boulevard. Downtown Market, Opening Wednesday, May 19, Wednesdays and Saturdays, 8 a.m.-12 p.m. (or sellout), The Merc Co+op, 501 Minnesota Ave.

5/15/21 – 8/28/21 - La Placita Central Avenue Market.

Central Avenue Betterment Association. Recurring weekly on Saturday. Location: Bethany Park, 1102 Central Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66102, Time: 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM. Price: Free. www.cabakck.org/la-placita. Located at Bethany Park, La Placita offers a unique cultural and market experience. The business incubator provides a venue for entrepreneurs to launch new products and businesses. Enjoy family activities, live entertainment, vendor booths and delicious food.

5/1/21 - 10/31/21 - Bonner Springs Farmers' Market

Recurring weekly on Saturday, Kelly Murphy Park, 129 Elm Street, Bonner Springs, KS. Time: 7:30 AM to 11:30 AM. <u>bonnerfarmersmarket.org</u>. Now partnering with the City of Bonner Springs Parks and Recreation Department, the Bonner Springs Library brings you year FIVE of the Bonner Springs Farmers' Market with new Market Manager Janet Crouch, new vendors, and LOTS of new ideas.

Fire Extinguisher inspections begin the first week of August. We would like you to put your extinguisher on your front porch by the door. You can take the extinguisher back into your unit when it has a 2021 inspection tag.

5. Name one prize from the Instant "Spin to Win" list.

Save the Date: Back to School Fair on August 7 from 8AM-1PM



The 22nd annual Wyandotte County Back to School Fair will be held on **Saturday**, **August 7, 2021 at the KCKPS Central Office, 2010 N. 59th St, Kansas City, KS, from 8AM to 1PM.**

The Wyandotte County Back to School Fair is an annual event where Wyandotte County students receive school supplies, backpacks, immunizations, health screenings and other community resources *at no cost*.

Details About This Year's Event

One of the key objectives of the Back to School Fair is to provide students with a variety of health-related screenings and services prior to going back to school.

At this year's Back to School Fair, students can get the following medical services on a first come, first-served basis:

- Sports physicals and school physicals, provided by the University of Kansas Medical Center Department of Family Medicine;
- COVID-19 vaccinations for students 12 and over provided by the Unified Government Public Health Department;
- School immunizations for students of all ages, also provided by the Unified Government Public Health Department;
- Vision screenings provided by the Lion's Club of Wyandotte County;
- Dental and vision screenings provided by Adventure Dental.

Items are available for free while supplies last on **Saturday, August 7 from 8AM until 1PM:**

- 2,400 backpacks filled with school supplies, courtesy of the Wyandotte County Back to School Fair Committee;
- New books donated by the Kansas City, Kansas Public Library system;
- Hygiene kits courtesy of the Kansas City, Kansas Community College;
- Dental kits provided by Adventure Dental.

The Wyandotte County Back to School Fair Planning Committee is composed of volunteers from various nonprofit and for-profit entities that work together to fundraise and coordinate the activities of the fair. The Planning Committee would also like to thank the following additional sponsors for this year's Back to School Fair: Unified Government – Hollywood Casino/Schlitterbahn Vacation Village Grant Fund; Kansas City Kansas School Foundation for Excellence; Kansas City Kansas Community College; Board of Public Utilities; and Kansas Gas

COVID-19 Updates and Vaccine Incentives

As the number of new COVID cases continues to surge in Wyandotte County, the Unified Government Public Health Department (UGPHD) is getting creative in finding new ways to inspire residents to get their free COVID-19 vaccinations.

As of Monday, July 26, there are 107 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in Wyandotte County found to have been caused by the fast-spreading Delta variant. In fact, 100 percent of the COVID cases that have been sequenced since July 1st have been found to be caused by the Delta variant. Keep in mind that only a small percentage of all of the COVID-19 cases in the county are put through the sequencing process. So that means that overall, the vast majority of new COVID-19 cases in Wyandotte County are almost certainly due to the Delta variant.

Additionally, statistics show that the vast majority of new COVID-19 cases in Wyandotte County are occurring in unvaccinated people. The majority of Wyandotte County residents still have not received a COVID-19 vaccine, and vaccination rates in the County continue to lag behind other counties in the region. According to state and local public health experts, communities with low vaccination rates are at especially high risk with the presence of the Delta variant, because of how easily it spreads.

The Latest Vaccine Incentives

To encourage Wyandotte County residents to get their free COVID-19 vaccinations, the UGPHD is offering "Spin to Win" instant prizes at its vaccination facility at the former Kmart store at 7836 State Avenue.

Now people ages 12 and older who get vaccinated at the Kmart facility can "Spin to Win" one of a variety of instant prizes, or they can be entered into a raffle to win one of two, \$500 VISA gift cards given away each day. The "Spin to Win" and raffle prizes are available for Wyandotte County residents only. Minors must be accompanied by a parent or guardian in order to participate.

Instant "Spin to Win" prizes include:

- \$50 VISA gift card
- \$25 VISA gift card
- \$15 gift card to a local restaurant
- Custom T-shirt

Those who live in Wyandotte County who come into a UGPHD site for a COVID-19 test will receive a \$25 VISA gift card (one gift per person, <u>while supplies last</u>. People coming in to get vaccinated can also be tested and receive the incentives available for both vaccinations and testing. The UGPHD offers saliva tests (these don't require the nasal swab – it's a "spit test").

FOR SALE

Desktop Computer with 24" monitor. Never been used. \$750.00. Call Stephani Walker at 346-305-1198

COVID-19 Guidance for the 2021-2022 School Year

The Unified Government Public Health Department has provided the following recommendations to our local school districts. Take a look and consider educating your students about these best practices:

- 1. **Universal and correct use of masks:** UGPHD recommends that masks should be required in all classroom and non-classroom settings, including hallways, restrooms, gyms, buses and offices. This recommendation is not only supported by the CDC and the UGPHD, but also by the American Academy of Physicians.
- 2. **Physical distancing:** The UGPHD recommends that schools try to distance students at least 3 feet' apart during normal classroom settings. During more "high-risk" activities such as singing, shouting, band or athletics, the UGPHD recommends at least 6 feet of distance be maintained.
- 3. **Diagnostic and screening testing:** The UGPHD recommends schools offer diagnostic testing for any students or staff exhibiting COVID symptoms, and it offers schools assistance with implementing testing if needed.
- 4. **Vaccinations (as applicable):** The UGPHD offered schools assistance with setting up mobile vaccination events if needed, for students and staff age 12 and older.
- 5. **Contact tracing in combination with isolation and quarantine:** The UGPHD recommended that students and staff who test positive for COVID remain home for 10 days after their symptoms begin, or 10 days from their positive test, if no symptoms are present. Unvaccinated close contacts of a positive patient (within 6 feet for 10 minutes or longer) should quarantine at home for 14 days from their last date of exposure.
- 6. **Handwashing and respiratory etiquette:** The basic principles of proper handwashing and covering coughs and sneezes should be emphasized among students and staff. Provide adequate supplies such as soap, hand sanitizer, tissues, and trash cans in classrooms.

Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities: Make changes to physical spaces to maintain a healthy environment and facilities, including improving ventilation. Routinely clean high-touch surfaces, such as doorknobs and light switches.

COOLING STATIONS IN WYANDOTTE COUNTY

Eisenhower Spray Park, 2901 N. 72nd, open 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Pierson Spray Park, 1800 S. 55th, open from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Heathwood Spray Park, 10th and Parallel, open from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Joe E. Amayo – Argentine Community Center, 2810 Metropolitan Ave., open 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. Saturday; closed Sunday; open 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Armourdale Community Center, 730 Osage Ave., closed Saturday and Sunday, open 3 p.m. to 9 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Patricia "Diane" Kane Community Center, 3130 N. 122nd, closed Saturday and Sunday, open from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday and from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. Tuesday through Friday.

Providence YMCA – Ball Family Center, 8601 Parallel, open only on days of excessive heat warning, ID required, 1 to 4 p.m. Saturday, Sunday, Monday-Friday.

Turner Recreation Commission, 831 S. 55th, open from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. Saturday, closed on Sunday, open 8:30 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monday through Thursday, open 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday

UNITS FOR SALE

Two Bedroom Down	Amenities	Owner	Phone	Price
829 Roswell	Fridge, Stove, Shed	Waller	913-831-4386	\$16,000

ON-LINE PAYMENTS

The Homes, Inc. is able to accept on-line payments. Go to our website at www.thehomesinc.com At the bottom of the homepage click "MAKE A PAYMENT"

You can make a onetime payment or create an account to make reoccurring payments.



AUGUST 2021

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16 Board Meeting	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

Please call or email the office if you would like the Newsletter hand delivered. The newsletter is always available in the office.

HELPFUL COUNTY RESOURCE PHONE #'S

Broken Traffic Lights - 573-9522	Water Main Breaks – 573-9622	Wild or Dead Animal – 321-1445	
Drug Dealing – 573-6280	Abandoned House – 573-8600	Weeds in Yard – 573-8600	
Trespasser/Solicitor – 596-3000	Broken Street Sign – 573-5776	Belligerent Person – 596-3000	
Abandoned Appliance – 573-8600	Hazardous Sidewalk – 573-5400	Trash and Debris – 573-8600	
Abandoned Car – 596-3000	Suspected Arson Activity – 573-555	0 Illegal Fireworks – 596-3000	
Potholes – 573-8307	Broken Street Light – 573-9522	Building Alarm – 596-3000	
Gas Leak – 1-800-794-4780	Power Line Problems – 573-9522	Graffiti Hotline – 573-8600	
Stray Dog – 321-1445	Rats – 573-6705	Prostitution – 596-3000	
Clogged Storm Drain – 573-5400	Foul Odor – 573-8600	Illegal Dumping – 573-8600	
Car Alarm – 596-3000	Polluting Chemicals – 321-4803	Loud Music or Noise – 596-3000	
For more helpful county information contact Livable Neighborhoods Task Force – 573-8737. AA Hotline – 816-471-			
7229			

10. What is being raffled at the Homes?